

FW: Bamkushwada LP First Nation Letter

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Nov 2017 09:45:41 -0500
Attachments: MC-2017-1944 Bamkushwada LP First nation ask for the East West tie project remain a priority and not be delayed further.docx (27.64 kB); 201711011529.pdf (341.53 kB)

Meaghan,

Attached is a draft Minister's response to a letter from Fort William (part of Bamkushwada who are the FN group related to the EWT). Also attached is the incoming.

Andrew had asked for a number of correspondence to be prepared for him to take up to the Minister for signing, so hopefully we can prep this for signature today.

Let me know,

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025